3/10/25, 12:38 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] OK to ship your 'March' batch of sensors on Tuesday?

M Gma" Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] OK to ship your ‘March' batch of sensors on Tuesday?

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> Mon, Mar 10, 2025 at 12:21 PM
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the attached VST purchase orders from rEvo.
600 x 8010006 Set scheduled shipment date to 6th May
600 x 8010006 Set scheduled shipment date to 6th June

600 x 8010006 Set scheduled shipment date to 7th July

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>

Date: Mon, 10 Mar 2025 at 11:59

Subject: RE: [EXT] OK to ship your 'March' batch of sensors on Tuesday?
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

good morning Steve,

please see attached, PO’s

thanks for confirmation
br

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers
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3/10/25, 12:38 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] OK to ship your 'March' batch of sensors on Tuesday?

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]

Sent: maandag 10 maart 2025 8:00

To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT] OK to ship your '‘March' batch of sensors on Tuesday?

Thank you for the update Pieter.

Steve

On Sat, 8 Mar 2025, 16:16 Decoene Pieter (rEvo), <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:
Hi Steve,
Yes please proceed, Standard shipping please

Will send next PO’s for the coming months early next week

Have a good weekend

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: vrijdag 7 maart 2025 20:52

To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] OK to ship your 'March' batch of sensors on Tuesday?

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER — be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments
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3/10/25, 12:38 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] OK to ship your 'March' batch of sensors on Tuesday?
Hi Pieter

Is it OK to ship your 'March' batch of sensors on Tuesday?

If so, which UPS service do you require: Standard or Express Saver?

Do you have any oxygen sensor requirements for May, June...?

Regards

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

nbsp;

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
3 attachments

.@ Purchase order 4536012457.pdf
15K

.@ Purchase order 4536012456.pdf
15K

.@ Purchase order 4536012458.pdf
15K
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